From: treeiQ <info@treeig.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hoy, Luke <LHoy@laingorourke.com.au>

Cc: Seamus O'Connell (seamus.oconnell@sydney.edu.au) <seamus.oconnell@sydney.edu.au>; Scott
Barwick <sbarwick@sjb.com.au>; Paul Manning <PManning@sjb.com.au>; Thompson, Joe
<joethompson@Iaingorourke.com.au>

Subject: RE: A1714_Uni of Sydney_Revised Tree Schedule for Approval / Procurement

I CAUTION - This email was sent from outside Laing O'Rourke

Hi Luke

Thanks for that. Yes substitutes are acceptable.

The trees need to be inspected prior to installation for quality of stock.
Let me know if you need any assistance with the response to the City.
Regards

Anna Hopwood
Director

From: Hoy, Luke <LHoy@Iaingorourke.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 3:23 PM

To: treeiQ <info@treeig.com.au>

Cc: Seamus O'Connell (seamus.oconnell@sydney.edu.au) <seamus.oconnell@sydney.edu.au>; Scott
Barwick <sbarwick@sjb.com.au>; Paul Manning <PManning@sjb.com.au>; Thompson, Joe
<joethompson@laingorourke.com.au>

Subject: FW: A1714_Uni of Sydney_Revised Tree Schedule for Approval / Procurement

Anna,

See below from our landscape architect who has also confirmed availability with Glascott. Could you
please confirm these are acceptable substitutes so we can include this in our response to CoS? We



have also double checked supply of the Jacaranda with multiple nurseries and unfortunately the
advice is that they are still only available in 200L.

Thanks,

Luke Hoy
Project Technical Lead

Laing O'Rourke Australia

Level 4 | 100 Arthur Street | North Sydney NSW 2060
Mob: +61 477 723 024 | Fax: +61 2 9903 0333
www.laingorourke.com.au

From: Sokchhay Ke <sok.k@tcl.net.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 3:11 PM

To: Hoy, Luke <LHoy@Ilaingorourke.com.au>; Mark Kennedy <markk@glascott.com.au>

Cc: Daniel Hidvegi <daniel.h@tcl.net.au>; Tom Brewster <tomb@glascott.com.au>; Scott Redshaw
<scottr@glascott.com.au>; Sandra Pamplona Gascon <Sandra.PamplonaGascon@cox.com.au>; Joe
Agius <Joe.Agius@cox.com.au>

Subject: A1714_Uni of Sydney_Revised Tree Schedule for Approval / Procurement

I CAUTION - This email was sent from outside Laing O'Rourke

Hi Luke

After further confirmation from Mark, please see attached the revised tree schedule, available in
200Lt or 400Lt.

As previously mentioned, we have accepted the following alternative tree species to be approached
by City of Sydney, in order to achieve the minimum 200Lt requirement.

. Archontophoenix alexandrae Alexander Palm 200lt, in place of Archontophoenix
cunninghamiana (which only available in 100It)
o Waterhousea floribunda 'Green Avenue' 200lt, in place of Syzygium luehmannii (which

only available in 100It)

Both substituted species have the same character and appearance as the original nominated species,
and are in the City of Sydney / University of Sydney tree list.

Kind regards
Sok

Sokchhay Ke
Senior Landscape Architect AILA RLA

+61 8 82237533
tcl.net.au
109 Grote Street, Adelaide, 5000, Australia



In keeping with the Australian Government Covid guidelines the Adelaide staff
are now back in the studio while Melbourne staff are still working from home.

Towers Road wins WLA — World Landscape Architecture 2020 Residential Merit
Award
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WLA Residential Merit Award Play Machine
Bendigo Botanic Garden Towers Road Residence Trinity Junior School Playspace

Read more

TCL acknowledges the Kaurna people of the Adelaide plains as the traditional custodians of the land on which our office stands.
We pay our respects to Elders past, present and emerging. Please consider the environment before printing this email.



